Message

From: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]

Sent: 9/7/2018 2:01:14 PM

To: CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]

CC: Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Brian Boxer
[BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com]; Alan Sako [ASako@esassoc.com]

Subject: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Chris and Dennis,

Following our team call yesterday, we understand the need to set up a call between AECOM and ESA to discuss AB 987
and the requirements/methodology to address GHG. Below is our team’s availability:

Tuesday 9/11
2:00-3:00 pm

Wednesday 9/12
10:30-11:30 am

Thursday 9/13
9:00-10:00 am

Friday 9/14
After 3:00 pm

Please let us know what works for your team. We'll also need to loop the City in as they wanted to be part of the
conversation. Lisa — can you take the lead on coordinating with City staff?

Thanks,
Christina

on Facebook | Twitler | Lindedin



